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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 1:25 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: Your ref: XD5618E [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD4071M AND XD5618E 

ON 23/06/2020]
Attachments: IMG_0002.pdf

Refer to our attachment for your perusal. 
 
Our client's authorised did mentioned that your insured vehicle was involved in the accident. 
 
Our client had written unknown vehicle at his GIA report, this is because the Towing truck company had requested for 
private settlement.  
 
Your insured vehicle number was given by the towing truck company after a few days later and was advised  to 
proceed insurance claims 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746 
 
 
On Wednesday, 18 November 2020, 10:00:52 am SGT, Jia Le (LKK Auto) <jiale@lkkauto.com> wrote:  
 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

Dear Susan, 

Your client report did not mention that our insured vehicle was involved in the accident. 

Thank you. 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 
email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience 
caused is much regretted. 

  

Best Regards, 

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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